# Alanna M. Frater-Coté

520 Woodward St. Austin, TX 78704 830.832.5487 alanna.frater@gmail.com

#### **EDUCATION**

B.A. Graphic Design May 2008 St. Edward's University Austin, TX GPA: Overall: 3.72 Summer Abroad 2007 Butler University Stirling, Scotland

## **EXPERIENCE**

Hilltop Views, Student Newspaper, Designer 2007-present
Command-G, Graphic Design Club, Vice-President 2006-present
BedandBreakfast.com, Graphic Design Intern, Austin, TX August 2007-December 2007
Ben White Florist, Sales Assistant, Austin, TX April 2007-present
Pottery Barn, Sales Associate, Austin, TX May 2006-May 2007
St. Edward's University, Resident Assistant, Austin, TX August 2005-August 2006
Bisque Bistro Pottery Studio, Customer Attendant, New Braunfels, TX May 2005-August 2005

### **BACKGROUND**

SEAS, Religious Studies Group, *Leader* 2007-present 360, Spiritual Guidance Group, *Co-Founder* 2006-present Environmental Club 2005-2007
St. Edward's University, Intramural soccer 2004-2005
Fellowship of Christian Athletes 2004-2006
Basil Moreau Hall Council, *Marketing Director* 2004-2005

St. Edward's University, Dean's List- 4 years Graduating Summa Cum Laude

#### **COMPUTER SKILLS**

Windows
Macintosh
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Illustrator
Microsoft Office Suite